PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OREGON
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: December 7, 2015

TO: File through Roger Whl@

FROM: Nicola Peterson V%d / 2,
IS

SUBJECT: Mt. Angel Telephone Company, Docket No. ADV 159/Advice Letter No. 14
Revises tariff rates for Intrastate Access Service, Billing and Collection
services.

I have reviewed this filing and recommend than an acknowledgement letter be sent. The filing
was submitted on December 4, 2015, and will go into effect on December 10, 2015.

This filing revises Canby Telephone Association’s PUC Or. No 3, Access Services Tariff on
behalf of Mt. Angel Telephone Company. This tariff brings Mt. Angel Telephone Company’s
Billing and Collection services offerings into pricing parity with Canby Telephone Association.
This tariff filing reduces the rates for Rating Service, Bill Processing and Data Transmission.

Thirty-day notice of a revision of tariff rates is required under ORS 759.190, however both Mt.

Angel Telephone Company and Canby Telephone Association, being small telecommunication
carriers, fall under ORS 759.040, and as such, are exempt from ORS 759.190.

This filing will not cause the withdrawal of service, or a conflict with other schedules.



